

BIO:
Dr. Howard S. Glazer

Dr. Glazer is a Fellow and Past President of the Academy of General Dentistry, and former Assistant Clinical Professor in Dentistry at the Albert Einstein College of Medicine (Bronx, NY). He has been a visiting clinician at several universities around the country including: SUNY - Buffalo, Univ. of Minnesota, Univ. of California - San Francisco, Univ. of Texas - Houston, Univ. of Florida - Gainesville, and the Univ. of Missouri - Kansas City. Additionally, he is a Fellow of the American College of Dentists; International College of Dentists; American Society for Dental Aesthetics, the American Academy of Forensic Sciences, and a Diplomate of the American Board of Aesthetic Dentistry. Dr. Glazer is an Attending Dentist at the Englewood Hospital (Englewood, NJ). Additionally, Dr. Glazer is the Deputy Chief Forensic Dental Consultant to the Office of Chief Medical Examiner, City of New York.

For the past several years, Dr. Glazer has been named as one of the “Leading Clinicians in Continuing Education” by Dentistry Today, and most recently was named as one of the Top Dentists in New Jersey by New Jersey Monthly magazine. He lectures throughout the United States, Latin America, South America, Canada, Europe, Israel, Scandinavia, India, Korea, Japan, Indonesia, Malaysia and China, on the subjects of cosmetic dentistry, forensic dentistry and patient management. Dr. Glazer is a frequent author of dental articles and has been published throughout the world. Currently he publishes a monthly column in *AGD IMPACT* entitled “What’s Hot and What’s Getting Hotter!” He maintains a general practice in Fort Lee, NJ.



(Revised: 2/1/12)

HOWARD STEVEN GLAZER, DDS

810 Abbott Boulevard
Fort Lee, New Jersey 07024
201-224-2705
201-224-7622 (fax)
201-264-9580 (cell)
hglazer264@gmail.com (email)

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal History:

Birthdate: July 5, 1948; New York, New York
Home Address: 264 Beechwood Drive
Paramus, New Jersey 07652
Home Telephone: 201-599-0660

Education:

New York University College of Dentistry
421 First Avenue, New York, New York 10010
Awarded D. D. S. : August 11, 1975

Fairleigh Dickinson University
1000 River Road, Teaneck, New Jersey 07666
Awarded B. A. : February 1, 1971

Professional Licenses:

New York	#31995	issued 2-10-76
New Jersey	#10749	issued 4-14-76
Pennsylvania	#21601	issued 6-04-80 (inactive)

Hospital Training:

General Practice Residency: Bronx Municipal Hospital
Center/ Albert Einstein College of Medicine; completed June,
1976.

Fellowships:

Fellow, Academy of General Dentistry 6-80
Fellow, American Academy of Forensic Sciences 2-83
Fellow, American Society for Dental Aesthetics 5-84

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

Fellow, International College of Dentists 10-84
Fellow, Academy of Dentistry International 10-87
Fellow, American College of Dentists 11-89
Fellow, International Academy for Dental - Facial Esthetics,
12-97
Associate Fellow, New York Academy of Dentistry, 10-05
Fellow, New York Academy of Dentistry, 4-09

Diplomate: American Board of Aesthetic Dentistry, 1994

Present Position:

**Engaged in the private practice of general dentistry since
completion of Residency training 6-76**

Hospital Affiliation:

**Attending Dentist: Englewood Hospital, Englewood, New Jersey;
1989 - Present**

**Attending Dentist: Bronx Municipal Hospital Center
Bronx, New York; 1978-99**

Teaching Appointments:

**Visiting Clinician, Warwick University College of Dentistry
Warwickshire, UK: 2011 - present**

**Adjunct Assistant Clinical Professor, State University of New
York at Buffalo, School of Dentistry: Buffalo, NY. 1995 - 2002**

Instructor, International Participation Program in Esthetic

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

Dentistry, Seoul, Korea: 2001- Present

**Assistant Clinical Professor, Albert Einstein College of
Medicine, Department of Dentistry; Bronx, New York. 1978 - 1999**

**Visiting Clinician, University of Florence College of
Dentistry, Florence, Italy; 2007**

**Visiting Clinician, University of Pittsburgh, College of Dental
Medicine, CDE Department; 2006-present**

**Visiting Clinician, University of Minnesota, College
of Dentistry Post Graduate Continuing Education; Minneapolis,
MN. 1997- 2002**

**Visiting Clinician, University of California - San Francisco,
College of Dentistry Post Graduate Continuing Education; San
Francisco, CA. 1999 - 2002**

**Visiting Clinician, University of Florida, College of Dentistry
Post Graduate Continuing Education; Gainesville, FL. 1999 —
2001**

**Visiting Clinician, University of Missouri - KC
College of Dentistry Post Graduate Continuing Education;
Kansas City, MO. 1997-98**

**Visiting Clinician, Baylor University College of Dentistry Post
Graduate Continuing Education Program, Dallas, TX. 1993 - 1996**

**Adjunct Assistant Clinical Professor, Case Western Reserve
University, College of Dentistry, Department of General
Practice Dentistry; Cleveland, Ohio. 1991- 1993**

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

Professional Organizations:

American Dental Association
Academy of General Dentistry
International College of Dentists
American College of Dentists
American Academy of Forensic Sciences
American Society of Forensic Odontology
American Society for Dental Aesthetics
Academy of Dentistry International
Dental Society State of New York
Bronx County Dental Society
New York Forensic Dental Society
New York State Academy of General Dentistry
Bergen County Dental Society
Canadian Academy of Esthetic Dentistry
New York Academy of Dentistry

Appointments:

Deputy Chief Consultant to the Office of Chief Medical Examiner, City of New York: Forensic Odontology; 1982- Present

Member, MESORT for OCME- NYC (Medical Examiner Special Operations Response Team): 2010 - present

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS:

TOUR COMMANDER, DENTAL ID TEAM: OFFICE OF CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER, CITY OF NEW YORK: 09/11/01 - 06/02

DUTIES INCLUDED THE IDENTIFICATION OF REMAINS FOR THE WORLD

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

TRADE CENTER AND THE CRASH OF AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT 587.
RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDE THE IDENTIFICATION OF REMAINS,
MANAGEMENT OF PERSONNEL, MAINTAINING A COMPUTER DATA BASE,
AND PROCESSING OF DENTAL EVIDENCE.

Chief, New Jersey Dental Association's Disaster Victim
Identification Team 1997-Present

Consultant to the Office of Chief Medical Examiner, County of
Rockland, Pomona, NY: 2011 - present

Consultant to the NJ State Board of Dentistry: 2010 – present

Editorial Board: INFECTI ON CONTROL I N PRACTI CE; OSAP. org; 2011
- present

Co- Editor: Topics in General Dentistry; Oakstone Publishing
Co.; 2008 - 2009

Board of Advisors: Oral and Whole Body Wellness; sponsored by
Proctor & Gamble; 2006 - present

Editorial Board: DENTAL TRI BUNE – US Editi on; 2006 - present

Co- Author: “How 2. . .”; SPECTRUM magazine: Toronto; 2006- 2008

Author: “*What’s Hot and What’s Getting Hotter!*” column in AGD
IMPACT magazine: 2004 - present

NYPD - Honorary Surgeon: 2001- Present

NY State Police – PBA Surgeon: 2007- Present

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

**American Society for Dental Aesthetics, Board of Directors;
1988- Present**

Editorial Board: SPECTRUM Canada, 2002 – 2010

Deputy Chief Surgeon, Metro-North Police (1996- 1999)

**Chairman, Practice Success Project Committee, Academy of
General Dentistry Foundation, 1991-93**

**Chairman, Editorial Board, THE SUCCESSFUL PRACTICE, Wentworth
Publishing Co., Lancaster, Pa. (publ. 1986)**

**Editorial Consultant, THE DOCTOR'S PRESS, Lancaster, Pa.
(1982- Present)**

**Chairman, Dental Practice Council, Dental Society State of New
York (1991)**

**Dental Society State of New York Forensic Task Force; founding
member, and Editor of Mass Disaster Protocol.**

**Chairman, Public & Professional Relations Council, Dental
Society State of New York (1986- 90)**

**Scientific Chairman, Big Apple Dental Meeting (1986- 90) and
Presently Advisor**

Elect ed Offices:

**President, Academy of General Dentistry (1995- 96) Having
previously held the offices Vice President and President -
Elect**

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

Board of Directors, Oral Health America (1995-2000; Chair, Communications Committee; member of Executive Committee

Board of Directors, American Dental Assistants Association Foundation (1997- Present)

Advisory Board, Inverness Inc. Fairlawn, NJ (1996-99)

Trustee, Region II, Academy of General Dentistry (1989-93)

Academy of General Dentistry Foundation Board of Directors (1990-94)

Regional Director, Region II, Academy of General Dentistry (1987-89)

President, New York State Academy of General Dentistry (1986-87) (Having previously held the offices of Editor, Vice President and President-Elect)

Secretary, New York Society of Forensic Dentistry (1988-91)

Honors:

Named as a "Best Dentist" by New Jersey Monthly magazine; July 2005; June 2009

Recipient of Gösta Gustafson Award, AKFOS Oct. 16, 2004; Mainz, Germany

Named as one of the "Top Clinicians" by Dentistry Today:

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

1998-2010

Certificate of Recognition from the City of New York, Office of Chief Medical Examiner: 9/11/03

Certificate of Recognition from Congressman Vito J. Fossella, US House of Representatives: 9/11/03

Humanitarian Award from NY Academy of Dentistry: 3/14/02

Vernon Johnson Award for Best Table Clinic entitled: "Dentoplasty - Horizons Unlimited". Awarded by the Academy of General Dentistry, 1982

Golden Pen Honorable Mention Award for Special Publication awarded by the International College of Dentists in 1981.

Publications:

Contributing Author: CONTEMPORARY ESTHETIC DENTISTRY; Freedman, G. 2012; chapter on patient communication pp. 757-765

"Polishing and All that Jazz"; DENTISTRY TODAY; Accepted for publication Jan/ Feb 2009.

"Partnering to Support a State-Wide Disaster victim Identification Team with the aid of the Odontology Victim Identification Skill Assessment System (OVID-SAS)"; co-author with Dr. Cecil Feldman et al; Journal of Forensic Sciences submitted 2008

"Are You Looking but Not Seeing?"; ORAL HEALTH MAGAZINE:

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

June 2007

“The 80/20 Rule in Crown & Bridge”; Dentistry Today:
Randolph, NJ: Vol. 25, #11; pp. 74-77

“New Technique: MonoCem Adhesive Cementation”; Dentistry Today:
Randolph, NJ: Vol. 25, #10: pg. 70.

“Difficult Repairs Made Easy with a Restoration and PFM Repair Kit”; Contemporary Esthetics: Princeton, NJ: Vol. 10 #9; pp. 58-60.

“How 2: Restore a Composite Restoration”; Spectrum Canada:
Vol. 5 #4; pp. 98-99 & 133.

“New Technique: MonoCem Adhesive Cementation”; Dentistry Today:
October 2006; pg. 70

“Mid-Year Aesthetic Review in Materials, Products and Technologies”; Spectrum Canada:
Vol. 5 #3; pp. 56-58.

“Perfect IM Seeing is Believing”; News & Views: J. Mbrita,
USA: #2 2006; pg. 3.

“Restoration Repairs: Technique using PFM Restoration Kit from Puldent”; DENTAL PRODUCTS REPORTS: Illinois: VOL. 38,
#9 September 2004; pg. 62.

“Early Detection of Pre-cancers and Cancers of the Oral Cavity: We Can Make a Difference!”; Spectrum Canada: Vol. 3,
#3 May/June 2004; pp. 40-44.

“My Day as a Solo Practitioner”; Journal of the New York

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

State Academy of General Dentistry: New York: March 2004;
pg. 14.

“Dam That’s Kool..”; CONTEMPORARY ESTHETICS AND RESTORATIVE PRACTICE: Jamesburg, New Jersey: Vol. 8 #1 January 2004; pp. 60-61.

“Cementation Procedures”; DENTAL PRODUCTS REPORT: ILLINOIS: Vol. 37, #10 October 2003; pg. 80.

“Spotting Trouble”; AGD IMPACT: Chicago, IL: August / September 2003; pp. 18-19.

“When White Just Won’t Do!”; PRIVATE DENTISTRY: UK: Vol. 8, #5 June 2003; pp. 108-109.

“Restoring Primary Teeth”; DENTAL PRODUCTS REPORT: Illinois: Vol. 37, #6 June 2003; pg. 58.

“Intelligence at both ends of the Handpiece”; SPECTRUM Canada: Vol. 2, #2 March/April 2003; pp. 26-28

“Referrals: a Two-Way Street!”; Journal of the American Society for Dental Aesthetics: New York: Vol. 6, #1; Spring 2003; pp. 32-33.

“Be Prepared”; ALPHA OMEGA: Pennsylvania: Vol. 95, #4; December 2002; pp. 39-41.

“Common Problem – Uncommon Result”; CONTEMPORARY ESTHETICS AND RESTORATIVE PRACTICE: New Jersey: Vol. 7, #1; January 2003; pp. 70-72.

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

“21st Century Ushers in 7th Generation Bonding System Just add the Patient!”; SPECTRUM Canada: Vol. 1, #5
September/October 2002; pp. 18-22.

“Der 11. September und die Zahnmedizin”; ZAHNARZTLICHE MITTEILUNGEN: Germany: Vol. 92, #17 September 2002; pp. 44-48

“Flexitime Impression Materials – Versatility by Design”; INDEPENDENT DENTISTRY: London, UK: Vol. 7, #4 May 2002; pp. 59-61

“Detection of Precancers and Cancers of the Oral Cavity with Computer Assisted Analysis of the Brush Biopsy”; INDEPENDENT DENTISTRY: London, UK: Vol. 7, #3 April 2002; pp. 85-89

Contributing Author, “REVIEWS IN FORENSIC SCIENCES”; Audio reviews published by Oakstone Publishing: 1998-Present.

"Be Prepared: The Crash of USAir Flight 405"; published in DISASTER MANAGEMENT; Surrey, England; Vol. 5, #3 July 1993; pg 130.

Contributing Author, "CHECK YOUR WAY TO SUCCESS IN DENTAL PRACTICE! A Practice Management Guide for New Dentists"; published 1993 by the Academy of General Dentistry Foundation.

Book reviewer for DISASTER MANAGEMENT, a magazine published in Surrey, England: Vol. 5, #3 7/93; pg 173.

"A Rare Case of Drug Induced Gingival Hyperplasia", GENERAL DENTISTRY 7/94

Contributing columnist, IMPACT, published by Academy of

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

General Dentistry.

Contributing columnist, BRONX COUNTY BULLETIN, published by Bronx Country Dental Society.

"Referrals: A Two-Way Street", THE SUCCESSFUL PRACTICE, 1985, Wentworth Publishing Co.

"A Time Has Come To Market Cosmetic Dentistry", DENTISTRY TODAY 1985

"Saving Teeth and Money", HEALTH MAGAZINE, 1983

"The Need For Forensic Odontology: A Case In Point: EAL Ft. #66", JOURNAL of the DENTAL SOCIETY STATE of New York, 1977

AGD's UPDATE audio cassette series: Programs on Forensic Dentistry and Practice Management

Lecturer:

Programs have been presented nationally and internationally on the following subjects:

Aesthetics: techniques and materials
Practice Management
Marketing
Dentistry for Non-Dentists
Staff Burn-out
Forensic Dentistry

Creator & Developer:

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

“CAV-ID: *Computer Aided Victim Identification*”: A software program designed to assist medical examiners/coroners in the identification process of unknown remains.

Special Presentations, Articles & Interviews:

Note: The following are just a sampling. A more complete list of speaking engagements and publications is available on request

FDI Education Program Featured Speaker: Brunei – Bali – Hong Kong – India, November 7-21, 2009

Guest Speaker, Institute of Dentistry, University of Turku: Turku, Finland: December 17, 2003

Guest Speaker, 15th Dominican International Dental Convention by the Asociación Odontológica Dominicana, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic: Oct 31, 2003

Keynote Speaker, 56th Indian Dental Congress; Bhubaneswar, Orissa, India: January 18-23, 2002

WNHT - TV Ch. 8: 11/99: ABC affiliate in New Haven CT.; was used as the baseline expert in an investigative report on selecting a dentist and what to expect in a proper examination.

Good Morning America, ABC-TV, 1999: Special segment on Intra-oral cameras: 4/29/99

“State of the Art Cosmetic Materials & Techniques”: Korean Academy of General Dentistry, Seoul, Korea, 4/13/99

Dr. Howard S. Glazer
C.V. continued

A Man's Guide to His Body, Rodale Press, 1996: pp. 321

"*Something to Chew*"; Better Homes & Gardens, January 1996: pp. 53-54.

"*The Toothpaste Wars*"; Fitness, September 1995: pp. 84.

ALL ABOUT EVE: The Complete Guide to Woman's Health & Well-Being; Tracy C. Semler: Harper 1995: pp. 57-58.

American Academy of Forensic Sciences: "CAV-ID: An International Approach to Victim Identification", 2/95

TODAY SHOW (NBC) with Brian Gumble, 7/94

Oregon AGD on Practice Management and Aesthetics, 10/93

New York University College of Dentistry on Forensic Dentistry, 5/93

New York Society of Pediatric Dentists on Forensic Dentistry and Child Abuse, 3/93

American Academy of Forensic Sciences annual meeting (Boston) on Disaster Victim Identification, 2/93

USA TODAY front page story on kissing and salivary flow. 2-12-93